

Dr Debjani Banerjee

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

📞 9831372773 📍 Behala, Kolkata - 700034

✉️ debjanibanerjee33@gmail.com



Overview

Dr. Banerjee has been an anchor of the department of history, since her joining the college. From the very beginning, she has been the H.O.D. and has guided the department with enthusiasm and dedication. Well known for her supportive nature towards students and colleagues, Dr. Banerjee has always been respected in and outside of her department. Apart from teaching and spending times with the students, her other interests include travelling and travel writing.

Date of Joining

- 1st August 2014

Assigned Department

- Department of History

Work Experience

Guest Lecturer

- (2001-2003) Sarada College, Gurudas College & New Alipore College

Research Fellow

- (2003-2005) Jadavpur University

Assistant Professor

- (2005-2014) Midnapore College
- (2014-present) Sadhan Chandra Mahavidyalaya

Education

PhD in History

(2011) Jadavpur University

MA in History

(2000) Jadavpur University

BA (Hons) in History

(1998) Jadavpur University

Specialization

- Women in Science
- History of Science & Technology

Research Interests

- History of Science, Women in Science

Responsibilities

- H.O.D, History Department
- Joint Convenor, Academic Sub-committee

Dr Debjani Banerjee

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

📞 9831372773 📍 Behala , Kolkata - 700034

✉️ debjanibanerjee33@gmail.com



Research & Publication

- Unobingsho Shatake Banglar Nari Bonam Bigyancharcha, Itihash Anusandhan, 2005
- Pashchimi Naribad Bonam Bigyan, Itihash Anusandhan, 2007
- Narider Bigyancharchar anyatamo Pathikrit, Dr. Archana Sharma, Itihash Anusandhan, 2010
- Swadinattor Banglay Mohila Binjan Kormider Bhumika, Rastraguru Surendranath College, department of History, 2016

Presentation

- Women and Science: A Comparative Study between Western and Eastern Feminist View, West Bengal and Science And technology congress
- Prachya Naribader Dristibhongite Meyeder Binjancharcha, 24th annual conference of Paschim Banga Itihas Samsad
- Bigyan Duniyay Meyera, Panelist in Radio Discussion at Radio Kolkata, 2022.